From: Julie Thompson

Sent: 15 February 2008 08:30

To: Willie Gallagher; Steven Bell; Matthew Crosse; Susan Clark
Subject: FW: Message from Willie Gallagher

FYI

From: Joachim Enenkel [mailto:Joachim.Enenkel@bilfinger.de]
Sent: 14 February 2008 18:36

To: Julie Thompson; stefan.hofsaess@siemens.com

Subject: Re: Message from Willie Gallagher

Dear Willie,
Thank you for the status information below.
I can rest assure you that both Siemens and BB are working towards set targets.

Nevertheless I have scheduled a review meeting with our team by the end of next week,
in order to get a detailed overview of the current progress / negotiation status.

Once I went through said review meeting I would like to come back to you and compare my
findings with your impressions.

I have copied this mail to Stefan Hofsaess as I am confident that he is his team

and supporting the process in the same manner.

on

I hope the above will find your acceptance and look forward talking to you after my
review.,

Kind regards, Joachim Enenkel

————— Original Message —--——-

From: "Julie Thompson" [Julie.Thompson@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 13.02.2008 14:55

To: <stefan.hofsaess@siemens.com>; Joachim Enenkel
Subject: Message from Willie Gallagher

Sent on behalf of Willie Gallagher

Dear Stefan and Joachin

Following on from the letter | sent to you to ask you to assist me in achieving the close-out for the programme by no
later than 12t March, it would be politically embarrassing not to have the contracts signed before the next full Council
meeting which takes place on 13t March.

| met with the Negotiating Team yesterday and have to say | still remain concerned about the level of energy and level
of urgency for whatever reason to conclude the deal.

| will do everything | can to facilitate the process and | would like you to take a personal interest to do likewise.
With kind regards,

Willie Gallagher

Willie Gallagher
Chairman

tie limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD
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Tel:
Fax:
Email: willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance.
TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
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